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March 20, 2020

Dear Eastside Union School District Parents and Community,

We are continuing to navigate an unprecedented public health crisis in our community, our
state and much of the world.

Since the COVID-19 coronavirus first emerged, we have followed the guidance of the Los
Angeles County Office of Education and Department of Public Health in making preventative
changes in our schools and programs. As this situation continues to evolve, we will continue to
provide updates as necessary.

Under the recommendation of Los Angeles County Office of Education and in coordination with
the other Antelope Valley districts, we will be extending our current school closure through
May 4, 2020.

We have developed optional enrichment learning plans that will be available on Monday,
March 30 through Friday, April 10. Classroom teachers will develop comprehensive mandatory
learning plans that will be assigned to all students beginning Monday, April 13.

We will continue to provide breakfast and lunch for all students, including the regularly
scheduled Spring Break. We are extremely grateful to our child nutrition services staff who
have served breakfast and lunch at school sites and bus stops. Our current delivery times and
locations will not change.

During the break, we encourage everyone in our community to follow recommended practices
by avoiding large gatherings, washing hands frequently, and covering mouths when coughing or
sneezing. If you are concerned about symptoms, please consult with a doctor.

We will continue to monitor this very dynamic public health situation and will plan to provide
updates during the course of this extended break. All District correspondence will be sent via
Aeries Communication, the EUSD Website, Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter.

Thank you for your support and cooperation during this time.
Sincerely,

Dr. Joshua L. Lightle
Superintendent

44938 North 30th Street East e Lancaster, California 93535 e District Office (661) 952-1200 e District Fax (661) 952-1232



Board of Trustees

Mrs. Julie A. Bookman
Mrs. Peggy W. Foster

Mr. Joseph “Joe” Pincetich
Mrs. Deborah L. Sims

Ms. Doretta N. Thompson

Joshua L. Lightle, Ed.D.
Superintendent

20 de marzo de 2020

Estimados padres y comunidad del Distrito Escolar Eastside Unién,

Seguimos navegando por una crisis de salud publica sin precedentes en nuestra comunidad,
nuestro estado y gran parte del mundo.

Desde que surgid el coronavirus COVID-19, hemos seguido la guia de la Oficina de Educacién del
Condado de Los Angeles y el Departamento de Salud Publica para hacer cambios de prevencidn
en nuestras escuelas y programas. A medida que esta situacion continde avanzando,
seguiremos proporcionando informacién actualizada segln sea necesario.

Bajo la recomendacién de la Oficina de Educacién del Condado de Los Angeles y en
coordinacidn con los otros distritos del Valle del Antilope, extenderemos el cierre actual de
nuestras escuelas hasta el 4 de mayo de 2020.

Hemos desarrollado planes de aprendizaje de enriquecimiento opcionales que estaran
disponibles del lunes 30 de marzo al viernes 10 de abril. Los maestros desarrollaran planes de
aprendizaje obligatorios que se asignardn a todos los estudiantes a partir del lunes 13 de abril.

Continuaremos proveyendo el desayuno y el almuerzo para todos los estudiantes, incluyendo
las vacaciones de primavera regularmente programadas. Estamos muy agradecidos a nuestro
personal de servicios de nutricion infantil que ha servido el desayuno y el almuerzo en las
escuelas y en las paradas de autobus. Nuestros horarios y lugares de entrega actuales no
cambiaran.

Durante el descanso, animamos a todos los miembros de nuestra comunidad a seguir las
practicas recomendadas, evitando reuniones grandes, lavandose las manos con frecuencia y
cubriéndose la boca al toser o estornudar. Si le preocupan los sintomas, por favor consulte con
un médico.

Continuaremos monitoreando esta situacidn de salud publica tan dindmica y planeamos
proveer informacién actualizada durante el curso de este descanso extendido. Toda la
correspondencia del Distrito se enviara a través del programa de comunicacion Aeries, la pagina
web del distrito, Facebook, Instagram y Twitter.

Gracias por su apoyo y cooperacién durante este tiempo.
Sinceramente,
o
Dr. Joshua L. Lightle
Superintendente
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